BANKING &
FINANCE
ANZ Bank (Samoa)
+685 69 955

www.anz.com/Samoa
Westpac Bank Samoa
+685 66 182

WWW.Westpac.com.ws
Development Bank of Samoa
+685 22 861

www.dbsamoa.ws
National Bank of Samoa
+685 23 077

www.nationalbanksamoa.com
Samoa National Provident Fund
+685 64 832

www.npf.ws

Samoa International Finance
Authority

+685 24 071

www.sifa.ws

Central Bank of Samoa
www.cbs.gov.ws

Commercial Bank of Samoa

+685 31 233
ray@scbl.ws

Ministry of Finance/Treasury
+685 34 333

www.mof.gov.ws

BUSINESS
ORGANISATIONS

Samoa Chamber of
Commerce & Industry

+685 31 090

www.samoachamber.com
Women in Business

+685 21 959
www.womeninbusiness.ws
Samoa Association of
Manufacturers and Exporters
+685 7774325

WWW.same.org.ws

Small Business Enterprise
Centre

+685 22770

mmalua@ipasifika.net

REGIONAL
BUSINESS
ORGANISATIONS
Pacific Islands Trade &

Investment Commission

(PITIC)

Sydney

+61 29290 2133
WWW.pitic.org.au

Auckland

+64 9 302 0465
WWW.pitic.org.nz

Beijing (Pacific Islands Forum)
+86 10 6532 6622

www.pifto.org.cn

Tokyo (Pacific Islands Centre)
+81 33268 8419
WWW.pic.oLjp

Australia Pacific Islands
Business Council

+ 617 3348 5142
yourn@apngbc.org.au
www.apngbc.org.au

New Zealand Pacific Business
Council

+64 9270 3746

www.nzpbc.co.nz

Austrade Fiji office (covers
Samoa)

+679 338 2825
fijienquiries@austrade.gov.au
New Zealand Trade &

Enterprise Fiji (covers Samoa)

+679 330 6090

BUSINESS
SERVICES

Latu Ey & Clarke Lawyers
+685 30 363

Lesa ma Penn

+685 20 321
www.lesamapenn.ws
Chartered accountants

Cadden Crowe
+61 7 3003 0466

www.caddencrowe.com.au
Regional human resources
specialist

Siva Afi Designs
sivaafi@ipasifika.net
Printers and restaurateurs

DIPLOMATIC
MISSIONS IN
SAMOA

Australia
+685 23 411

WwWw.samoa. embassy. gov.au

China
+685 22 474

New Zealand
+685 21711

USA
+685 21 631

INFRASTRUCTURE/
TRANSPORT

igicel
vlavs;gw.digicelsamoa.com
SamoaTel
+685 67 714

www.samoatel.ws
Computer Services Ltd (CSL)
+685 20 926

www.csl.ws

Samoa Airport Authority
+685 23 201

Samoa Port Authority
+685 23 552

WWW.SPasamoa.ws
Summit Cargo Samoa
+685 23 067

Samoa Shipping Corporation
+685 20 935

ssc@samoa.ws

Ah Liki Construction
+685 20 643

Fletcher Construction
+684 699 4323

www.fletcherconstruction.co.nz
Kramer Group
+685 30 353/30 354

www.kramer.com.au

Polynesian Blue
+61 7 3295 2284

www.polynesianblue.com
Pacific Air Cargo
+61 7 3268 6633

www.pacificaircargo.com.au
Swire Shipping

+61 2 9272 9261
www.swireshipping.com

MANUFACTURING/
INDUSTRY
Yazaki EDS Samoa

www.yasaki.ws

Pacific Water Company

www.southpacificwatercompany.com
Samoa Breweries
+685 20 200

www.vailima.ws

British American Tobacco
Samoa

+685 23 312

www.bat.com
Natural Foods Interntional

+68524 117
percival@ipasifika.net

Apia Export Fish Packers
+685 23 247
Taubmans Paints (Samoa)

+685 20 881
samoapaints@samoa.ws

Samoa Hotel Association, Apia Samoa

Your online booking experts for Samoa
PO 3973, Apia, Samoa, T: (+685) 30160 E: info@samoa-hotels.ws

wWwWw.samoa-hotels.ws




USEFUL WEBSITES

www.mcil.gov.ws Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Labour
www.samoa.travel Visit Samoa tourism site

www.chs.gov.ws Central Bank of Samoa
www.dfat.gov.au/geo/samoa/index.html Australian Government

country updates

USEFUL READING

www.pitic.org.au PITIC (Sydney) country guide (click ‘Guide to
Business in the Pacific’)

www.anz.com Use site’s search function to locate ANZ Pacific
Quarterly

www.samoaohserver.ws Samoa Observer

Samoan Islands & Tonga Travel Guide (Lonely Planet, ISBN 9781741045239)

SAMOA’S GLOBAL FOOTPRINT

Samoa’s diplomatic missions around the world are listed below. Furthermore, the Government of Samoa has committed to
establishing posts in both China (Beijing) and Japan (Tokyo) in the near future.

American Samoa

Samoa Consulate General
Pago Pago, American Samoa
+684 633 5919

Australia

Samoa High Commission
13 Culgoa Curcuit
0’Malley ACT 2606
Canberra. Australia
+61 2 6286 5505

samoahcaussi@netspeed.com.au

Belgium

Embassy of Samoa

20, Avenue de |’Oree (bte.4)
B-1000, Brussels, Belgium
+32 2 660 8454
samoaembassy@skynet.be

New Zealand

Samoa Consulate General
3 Floor Samoa House
Karangahape Road
Auckland, New Zealand

+649 303 1012

Source: Ministry Foreign Affairs & Trade (www.mfat.gov.ws)

Punjas (Samoa)
+685 30 429
WWW.punjas.com
Susana Samoa

+685 777 4220

susanasamoa@ipasifika.net

Wilex Samoa Packaging
Solutions

+685 32 784
wilex@ipasifika.net

Selprize Ltd

+685 22 801
kmoghbelpour@hotmail.com
Manufacturer of plastic
products

Treasure Box Ltd

Treasure-box@lesamoa.net
Jewellers

Heavenly Water

heavenlywater@ipasifika.net
Water and snack food products

New Zealand

Samoa High Commission
1A Wesley Road
Kelburn, New Zealand
+644 472 0953
shc@paradise.net.nz

USA

Samoa Mission to the United Nations
800 2nd Avenue, 4th Floor Suite 400J
New York 10017, USA

+1 212 599 6196

samoa@un.int

Elaine Mar Enterprises

+685 25 891
emar@ipasifika.net

Fabric manufacturer

TOURISM

Samoa Tourism Authority
+685 63 500

www.samoa.travel

Polynesian Blue
+617 3295 2284

www.polynesianblue.com

Samoa Hotel Association
+685 30 160

www.samoahotels.ws
Polynesian Airlines

+685 21 261
www.polynesianairlines.com

Air New Zealand
+685 20 825

www.airnewzealand

your parner in develagment

FALETUPE O LE ATIINA A'E O SAMOA

Fishiing
HAgriculiure

Tinaristn

your partrer in development

Manyfacture  Contact Us:

Infrastructure

Develppment Bank Bullding Savalalo,
Beach Foad

PO Buoa: 1232, Apla, SAMOA

Prone (GBS 22 BEI
Facsimile: (685 23 B33

Email dhs@dbsamoa.ws
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